
Mike Kuo 

4/27/2004

 
Hi Mike,  
 
Page 7 of revised user manual indicates the transmitting power is between 16 - 18 dBm but the measured output power is 
12.8dBm.  Please explain the differences.  
Our Action: Please refer to modified user manual.  According to our customer, this is a typing error.  
         
 
MPE estimate is included in this portable device.  Please delete section 7.5 of test report and submit revised test report.  
Our Action: The test report is modified in section 7.5. Please refer to the attached revised test report  
         
 
Best regards, 
Ting  
----- Â à§eªÌ ting/ccsemc © ó 2004/04/27 10:19 AM -----  

 
 
 
Hi Ting:  
   
Page 7 of revised user manual indicates the transmitting power is between 16 - 18 dBm but the measured output power is 
12.8dBm.  Please explain the differences.  
   
MPE estimate is included in this portable device.  Please delete section 7.5 of test report and submit revised test report.  
   
Best Regards  
   
Mike Kuo  
-----Original Message----- 
From: ting@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:ting@ccsemc.com.tw] 
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2004 9:52 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Cc: wklo@ccsemc.com.tw 
Subject: RE: Xinetron FCC ID:REUWP011RE, AN04T3815 
 
 
Hi Mike,  
 
The user manual has been modified.  Please refer to the revised contents of Pages 3 & 4.  
 
Best regard, 
 
Ting 
 

----- Â à§eªÌ ting/ccsemc © ó 2004/04/01 11:06 AM ----- 

 
 

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/04/27 08:04 AM  

         
        ¦¬¥ó¤H¡G        "'ting@ccsemc.com.tw'" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>, Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>  
        °Æ ¥»§Û °e¡G        wklo@ccsemc.com.tw  
        ¥D¦® ¡G        RE: Xinetron FCC ID:REUWP011RE, AN04T3815

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/03/31 02:42 PM  

         

       ¦¬¥ó¤H¡G        "'ting@ccsemc.com.tw'" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>, Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>  
       °Æ ¥»§Û °e¡G        wklo@ccsemc.com.tw  
       ¥D¦® ¡G        RE: Xinetron FCC ID:REUWP011RE, AN04T3815



 
 
Hi Ting and W.K. :  
  
Page 3 of user manual indicates :  
  
Federal Communications Commission (FCC) Radiation Exposure Statement 
This equipment complies with FCC radiation exposure set forth for an 
uncontrolled environment. In order to avoid the possibility of exceeding the 
FCC radio frequency exposure limits, human proximity to the antenna shall 
not be less than 20cm during normal operation.  
  
Page 4 of user manual indicates:  
  
Federal Communications Commission (FCC) RF Exposure Requirements 
SAR compliance has been established in the laptop computer(s) 
configurations with PCMCIA slot on the side near the center, as tested in the 
application for Certification, and can be used in laptop computer(s) with 
substantially similar physical dimensions, construction, and electrical and RF 
characteristics. Use in other devices such a PDAs or lappads is not 
authorized. This transmitter is restricted for use with the specific antenna(s) 
tested in the application for Certification. The antenna(s) used for this 
transmitter must not be co-located or operating in conjunction with any other 
antenna or transmitter.  
  
PCMCIA card used with notebook computer is considered as portable device when notebook computer is placed on lap held 
position.  The separation distance between PCMICA card to the bottom of notebook computer are normally less than 2.5 cm . 
 Page 3 said 20 cm separation distance but page 4 indicates SAR evaluation has been performed.  
  
Based upon the output power, the measured output power is below low power threshold and SAR evaluation is not required.  
  
Please provide your explanations.  
  
Best Regards  
  
Mike Kuo  
-----Original Message----- 
From: ting@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:ting@ccsemc.com.tw] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2004 6:27 PM 
To: MKUO@CCSEMC.com 
Cc: wklo@ccsemc.com.tw 
Subject: Xinetron FCC ID:REUWP011RE, AN04T3815 
 
 
Hi Mike,  
 
Thank you for your reminding.  
Attached are the 15.247 Test report and revised user manual.  
 
Best regard, 
 
Ting 
 

----- Â à§eªÌ ting/ccsemc © ó 2004/03/30 03:20 PM ----- 

 

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/03/27 08:03 AM  

         
      ¦¬¥ó¤H¡G        "CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail)" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>, "CCS-Taiwan, Wklo (E-mail)" 

<wklo@ccsemc.com.tw>  
      °Æ ¥»§Û °e¡G          
      ¥D¦® ¡G        Xinetron FCC ID:REUWP011RE, AN04T3815

4/27/2004



 
 
 
 
Hi Ting and W.K.:  
 
Please provide 15.247 Test report.  Based upon the user manual, SAR tests have been performed.  If this is the case, please 
provide SAR test report.  Please note, you are not able to maintain 2.5 cm separation distance when this PCMCIA card is used 
with standard notebook computer. 

Best Regards  

Mike Kuo  
Compliance Certification Services  
561F Monterey Road  
Morgan Hill CA 95037  
Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105  
Fax: (408)463-0888  
http://www.ccsemc.com  
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